
 

RFA GOVERNANCE BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

10:00 A.M. – Monday, December 9, 2024 
Fire Station #13, 18002 108th Ave SE, Renton, WA 98055 

Zoom Webinar: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84836968318 
Dial-in: (253) 215-8782  |  Webinar ID: 848 3696 8318 

View Live via Facebook: http://www.Facebook.com/RentonRFA 
 
 

• Call Meeting to Order 
 

• Flag Salute 
 

• Roll Call 
 

• Agenda Modifications 
 

• Announcements, Proclamations, and Presentations 
• Board Member Recognition 

 
• Public Comment 

Members of the audience may comment on items relating to any matter related to RFA business 
under the Public Comment period. Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person pursuant 
to the rules established under Section 8 of the bylaws. 

 
• Consent Agenda 

• Approval of Minutes from November 12, 2024, Regular Meeting 
• Approval of Vouchers: AP Check Register 10/16/2024 – 11/15/2024 

 Payroll Checklist 10/1/2024 – 10/31/2024 
 

• Signing of Vouchers 
 

• Board Committee Reports 
• Budget & Finance Committee 
• Operations and Capital Committee 

 
• Chief’s Report 

 
• Division Reports  

• Administration (CAO Babich) 
• EMS/Health & Safety (Deputy Chief DeSmith) 

o EMS Training Completion for 2024 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84836968318
http://www.facebook.com/RentonRFA


GOVERNANCE BOARD REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
December 9, 2024 
Page 2 of 3 

Professionalism • Integrity • Leadership • Loyalty • Accountability • Respect 

o Update on State Education Instructor (SEI) EMS Certification
o Donation from FD CARES Grant for Bladder Scanner

• Office of the Fire Marshal (Fire Marshal Barton)
 OFM Monthly Report

• Support Services (Deputy Chief Alexander)
• Response Operations (Deputy Chief Seaver)

 Significant Events
o 11/3/24 17230 140th Ave SE    MVA/Pedestrian 
o 11/5/24 10430 SE 192nd St    Residential Fire 
o 11/16/24 2908 NE 7th St     Mass Casualty Incident 
o 11/19/24 4325 NE Sunset Blvd    Residential Fire 
o 11/19/24 18370 160th Pl SE    Extrication/Rescue 
o 11/19/24 2605 NE 6th Pl     Extrication/Rescue 
o 11/21/24 17300 E Lake Desire Dr SE    EMS/Rescue 
o 11/22/24 2514 Lynnwood Ave NE      Residential Fire 

 Training
o Annual BC Training, 3 days
o Swiftwater Technician
o Engineer Pump Academy
o Multi-Company Night Drills

 Public Outreach
o King County DEI Event
o Aid Units at Renton Stadium for High School Football Games
o Engine Visits: Merrill Gardens, The Landing
o Station Tour at ST 13
o Ride-Alongs: North Seattle Community College

 November Response Reports

• Correspondence

• Unfinished Business

• New Business
• Benefit Charge Hearing Process Dates

• Good of the Order
• Announcement of incoming Board Member Ed Prince (City of Renton)

• Executive Session

• Future Meetings:
• Monday, December 23, 2024, 10:00 a.m., Budget/Finance Committee Meeting,

Back to Top



GOVERNANCE BOARD REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
December 9, 2024 
Page 3 of 3 

Professionalism • Integrity • Leadership • Loyalty • Accountability • Respect 

Video Conference 
• Monday, December 23, 2024, 10:30 a.m., Operations/Capital Committee 

Meeting, Video Conference
• Monday, January 13, 2025, 10:00 a.m., Governance Board Regular Meeting, 

Fire Station #13 (18002 108th Ave SE, Renton) / Video Conference

• Adjournment

Back to Top



 

 
Renton Regional Fire Authority  

18002 108th Ave SE 
Renton, WA  98055 

Office: (425) 276-9500 
Fax: (425) 276-9592  

MINUTES 
RFA Governance Board Regular Meeting 
10:00 A.M. – Monday, November 12, 2024 
Fire Station #14 – 1900 Lind Ave SW, Renton 
 
CALL TO ORDER  

Governance Board Chair Abercrombie called the regular meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.  
 
ROLL CALL 

Governance Board Members Present: 
Kerry Abercrombie, Chair (Fire District 25) 
Ryan McIrvin (City of Renton) 
Marcus Morrell (Fire District 25) 
Valerie O’Halloran (City of Renton) 
Andrew Schneider (Non-Voting Advisory Position, Fire District 40) 
 
Governance Board Members Not Present: 
James Alberson, Vice Chair (City of Renton) 
Sean Cook (Fire District 25) 

 
Administrative Staff Present: 
Fire Chief Steve Heitman, Chief Administration Officer Samantha Babich, Fire Marshal Anjela Barton, 
Deputy Chief Chuck DeSmith, Deputy Chief Mark Seaver, Deputy Chief Dan Alexander, 
Communications Manager Katie Lewis, Communications Manager Katie Lewis, Site Reliability 
Engineer Wyatt Humphreys, Facilities Technician Don Highley, Fleet Manager Brice Callaway, Board 
Secretary Samantha Vergara and RFA Attorney Brian Snure. 
 
Public Present In-Person: 
Daniel, Shawna, Shari and Star Hawkins, Annika Mizula, Jade and Kai Bradaff, Kathy and Michael 
Carpenter, Kelsey, Palmer, Campbell, Hollis and Macall Myking, Cheri and Gary Lyman. 
 
A MOTION was made by Board Member O’Halloran and SECONDED by Board Chair Abercrombie to 
excuse the absent board members.  MOTION CARRIED (4-0) (Refer to Good of the Order for details.) 

 
AGENDA MODIFICATIONS 

There were no agenda modifications. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS, PROCLAMATIONS, AND PRESENTATIONS 

Presentation: 
Chief Heitman opened the promotional ceremony. 
Deputy Chief Seaver presented the promotion of Dan Hawkins to Battalion Chief. 
Battalion Chief Anderson presented the promotion of Robert Hyslop to Battalion Chief and the 
promotion of Brandon Myking to Captain. 
BC Steve Wright presented the promotions of Curtis Batts and Angus Brackett to Lieutenant. 

Back to Top



GOVERNANCE BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES   
November 12, 2024 
Page 2 of 4 
 

 
Professionalism • Integrity • Leadership • Loyalty • Accountability • Respect 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment.  

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

Approval of minutes from the October 14, 2024, regular meeting, the minutes from the October 28, 
2024, special meeting and the approval of vouchers. 

 
A MOTION was made by Board Member O’Halloran and SECONDED by Board Member Morrell to 
approve the consent agenda for November 12, 2024.  MOTION CARRIED (4-0) 

 
SIGNING OF VOUCHERS  

The governance board members signed the voucher approval letter for November 12, 2024. 
 

BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS 
There were no board committee reports. 

 
CHIEF’S REPORT 

Chief Heitman presented his report.  He recognized the promotion of Terry Weaver to Captain, as she 
was unable to join today’s meeting. 
 
At the conclusion of the Chief’s report, Board Chair Abercrombie inquired about the frequency of 
letters of commendation, asked about the Citizen’s Advisory Panel view on the annexation of District 
40, inquired on whether other fire organizations host the Women in Fire Workshop and asked about 
which board would review the changes to the fire garage proposal.  Chief Heitman responded to each 
question. 

 
DIVISION REPORTS 

Each of the division managers presented an overview of their respective division reports. 
 
At the conclusion of DC Alexander’s report for Support Services, Board Member O’Halloran inquired 
about the lighting of the Renton RFA logo and Board Chair Abercrombie asked about the bidding 
process.  DC Alexander responded.  There was further discussion on the Station 16 property as it exists 
today with Chief Heitman responding. 

 
CORRESPONDENCE 

Chief Heitman shared an appreciation letter from King County Public Health for Renton RFA hosting 
the Future Women in EMS and Fire Workshop. 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

There was no unfinished business. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
Resolution 2024-02 Property Tax Levy 2025 
CAO Babich presented Resolution 2024-02 authorizing the increase of 3.97% from the previous year 
in the regular property tax levy for 2025.  
 

Back to Top



GOVERNANCE BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES   
November 12, 2024 
Page 3 of 4 
 

 
Professionalism • Integrity • Leadership • Loyalty • Accountability • Respect 

 

A MOTION was made by Board Member O’Halloran and SECONDED by Board Member Morrell to 
adopt Resolution 2024-02 as presented.  MOTION CARRIED (4-0) 
 
Resolution 2024-03 Certifying Property Tax Levy & Adopting Operating Budget 2025 
CAO Babich presented Resolution 2024-03 to adopt the preliminary 2025 budget and establishing the 
2025 tax levy based on the estimated assessed valuation of property within the boundaries of Renton 
RFA based upon the  
 
A MOTION was made by Board Member O’Halloran and SECONDED by Board Member McIrvin to 
adopt Resolution 2024-03 as presented.  MOTION CARRIED (4-0) 
 
Resolution 2024-04 Benefit Charge 2025 
CAO Babich presented Resolution 2024-04 to establish the 2025 Benefit Charge in the total amount 
of $10,664,850 to be apportioned in accordance with the “2025 Schedule of Benefit Charge”. 
 
A MOTION was made by Board Member O’Halloran and SECONDED by Board Member McIrvin to 
adopt Resolution 2024-04 as presented.  MOTION CARRIED (4-0) 
 
Resolution 2024-05 FD40 Annexation Plan Amendment 
Chief Heitman presented Resolution 2024-05 to approve the 2025 Renton Regional Fire Authority plan 
amendment for the annexation of King County Fire Protection District No. 40. 
 
A MOTION was made by Board Member O’Halloran and SECONDED by Board Member McIrvin to 
adopt Resolution 2024-05 as presented.  MOTION CARRIED (4-0) 

 
GOOD OF THE ORDER 

Board Secretary Vergara confirmed Board Member McIrvin’s vote to excuse the absent members 
from today's meeting. 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 

There was no executive session. 
 

FUTURE MEETINGS 
• Monday, November 25, 2024, 10:00 a.m., Budget/Finance Committee Meeting,  

Video Conference 
• Monday, November 25, 2024, 10:30 a.m., Operations/Capital Committee Meeting,  

Video Conference 
• Monday, December 9, 2024, 10:00 a.m., Governance Board Regular Meeting, 

Fire Station #13 (18002 108th Ave SE, Renton) / Video Conference 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Back to Top



GOVERNANCE BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES   
November 12, 2024 
Page 4 of 4 
 

 
Professionalism • Integrity • Leadership • Loyalty • Accountability • Respect 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
Board Chair Abercrombie adjourned the meeting at 11:00 a.m.  

 
 
 

___________________________________________________ 
Kerry Abercrombie, Board Chair 
 
 
___________________________________________________ 
Samantha Vergara, Board Secretary 

Back to Top



VOUCHER APPROVAL FOR DECEMBER 9, 2024 MEETING 
 

AUDITING OFFICER CERTIFICATION 
 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the materials have been furnished, 
the services rendered, or the labor performed as described herein, that any advance payment is due 
and payable pursuant to a contract or is available as an option for full or partial fulfillment of a 
contractual obligation, and that the claim is a just, due and unpaid obligation against the Renton 
Regional Fire Authority, and that I am authorized to authenticate and certify said claim. 
 
Auditing Officer: _____________________________ 

Steven C. Heitman, Fire Chief  
  

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

The vouchers below have been reviewed and certified by individual departments and the RFA’s Auditing Officer 
as required by RCW's 42.24.080 & 090, and a list of vouchers has been provided for review by the Finance 
Committee. 
 
The undersigned members of the Finance Committee of the Renton Regional Fire Authority do hereby approve 
for payment accounts payable vouchers totaling $2,805,145.03, payroll vouchers and direct deposits totaling 
$1,550,102.65. 
 

A/P VOUCHERS Payment Date Numbers Amount 

Virtual Pay 10/16/2024 - 11/15/2024 APA003566-APA003674 $1,100,063.68  
Checks  10/16/2024 - 11/15/2024 - $0.00  
EFTs  10/16/2024 - 11/15/2024 - $324,702.39  
Bank Drafts  10/16/2024 - 11/15/2024 - $883,768.00  
AR Refund Checks 10/16/2024 - 11/15/2024 - $0.00  

TOTAL A/P      $2,308,534.07  

        
PAYROLL VOUCHERS   No. of Vouchers Amount 

Direct Deposits  10/25/2024 187 $754,901.92  
Payroll Checks  10/25/2024 4 $0.00  
Direct Deposits  11/08/2024 189 $760,023.66  
Payroll Checks  11/08/2024 4 $0.00  

TOTAL PAYROLL   384 $1,514,925.58  

      

TOTAL CLAIMS     $3,823,459.65  
 

Renton Regional Fire Authority Governance Board: 
 
         
      
Kerry Abercrombie, Board Chair 
 
       
Marcus Morrell, Board Member  
 
                                                                                                    
Sean Cook, Board Member 
 

____________________________________                                                                         
James Alberson, Board Member 
 
____________________________________ 
Valerie O’Halloran, Board Member 
 
                      
Ryan McIrvin, Board Member 

Back to Top



 

 
RENTON REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY 
 
M   E   M   O   R   A   N   D   U   M 
 

 
 
  

DATE: December 9, 2024 
  
TO: Kerry Abercrombie (Fire District 25) 

James Alberson, Jr. (City of Renton) 
Sean Cook (Fire District 25) 
Ryan McIrvin (City of Renton) 
Marcus Morrell (Fire District 25)  
Valerie O’Halloran (City of Renton) 
Andrew Schneider (Non-Voting Advisory Position, Fire District 40) 

  
FROM: Steve Heitman, Fire Chief 
   
SUBJECT: Renton Regional Fire Authority Chief’s Report 
  

  
1. Leadership Roles at Valley Comm and SKCFTC 

December marks my last meetings as the Chair of the Valley Communications Center (VCC) 
Operations Committee Chair, the fire liaison to the VCC Admin Board, and the Chair of the 
SKCFTC Admin Board. I have served in these three positions for the last two years and look 
forward to seeing what opportunities come next. 
 

2. Salvation Army Red Kettle Volunteers 
Renton RFA members volunteered to ring the bell for the Salvation Army Red Kettle 
Campaign on December 7th from 10am - 12pm at the Fred Meyer on Rainier Avenue. This 
annual campaign helps raise funds to support community programs such as food assistance, 
shelter, and holiday support for families in need. The funds collected will directly benefit 
local programs to ensure vulnerable community members have access to meals, safe 
housing, and the resources needed to celebrate the holiday season with dignity. Renton RFA 
is proud to contribute to this impactful cause and appreciates the community's generosity 
in making the campaign a success. 
 

3. 2024 Adopt-A-Family 
This holiday season, Renton RFA is proud to continue its partnership with IAFF Local 864 
Firefighters and Communities in Schools of Renton to bring joy to families in need. 
Firefighter Emilie Garza has stepped up to lead the program this year, taking the reins from 
Lt. Kayla West who had coordinated the event for the past five years with great dedication. 

Back to Top



Chief’s Report 
December 9, 2024 
Page 2 
 

Together, the fire stations and day staff team will sponsor eight families to provide them 
with holiday gifts and meals. On Monday, December 23rd, Santa and his elves will deliver 
the gifts aboard the Union Pumper. If inclement weather arises, the brush rig will be ready 
to ensure the deliveries go as planned to spread holiday cheer to the community. 
 

4. 2024 Battle of the Badges 
On Saturday, December 14th, Renton RFA is participating in the annual Battle of the Badges 
event hosted by Renton PD on the Renton Technical College campus. This event is a food 
drive and walk-through holiday light display competition between law enforcement and 
healthcare agencies from the surrounding area at the local and state level. Our theme this 
year is “Elf Spy Academy,” complete with an ADA compliant obstacle course for attendees 
to receive their diploma and official Elf Spy Academy badge. Staff will be preparing hot 
cocoa to serve to attendees as they complete the obstacle course and give out Renton RFA 
ornaments to commemorate the occasion. 
 

5. Washington Fire Chiefs Executive Director 
As the Vice President of the WFC, I participated in the hiring of a new Executive Director 
who will start on January 1, 2025. The process included interviews by a six-member panel 
and then negotiating of the contract for the ED by the President and myself, which was then 
approved by the WFC Executive Board. 
 

6. Governance Board Notifications 
Per our procurement process and policy, I am notifying the Board of the following purchase. 

 Chempro-X CWA Detector – $35,587.30 

Back to Top



 

Page | 1  
 

 
EMS/HEALTH & SAFETY DIVISION REPORT: 
 
Of the 16 King County Fire/EMS agencies, RRFA has the highest EMS training completion for 2024.  This 
is a direct result of our strong EMS culture and the work by EMS Captain Blakeslee. 
 

 

Back to Top



 

Page | 1  
 

 
 

EMS/Health & Safety Division Report: 
 
Thanks to a donation from the Renton FD CARES grant, unit CARES 312 now has a Bladder Scanner.  This 
enables the team to reinsert a catheter in the patient’s home that has come out (usually a 911 call), 
potentially saving the community member over $8,500 on hospital costs. 
 

 

Back to Top



Office of the Fire Marshal 2024 Monthly Report 

December 2024 

Inspections 

Staff have completed 4,961 inspections (business, multi-family, IFC permit, special, complaint & re-inspections) year to 
date.   

 

Fire Investigations 

Staff investigated 4 fires in November.  Total dollar loss for the year is estimated at $4.8 million, and an estimated $106 
million in saved property. 

 

 

1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qrt 4th Qrt
COR 2024 Total 1,093 1,219 1,624 868
Cont 2024 Total 1 4 53 99
2023 Total 1,587 933 700 1,100

0

500

1000

1500

2000

Inspections Completed by Quarter - Comparative to 2023

1st Qrt 2nd Qrt 3rd Qrt 4th Qrt
2024 7 4 8 5

2023 8 15 13 5

0
2
4
6
8

10
12
14
16

Fire Investigations by Quarter - Comparative to 2023

1st Qrt 2nd Qrt 3rd Qrt 4th Qrt
Undet 0 2 1 1

Accidental 5 1 4 4

Incindiary 2 1 3

$ Loss $1,340,000 $530,000 $2,380,000 $500,000

$ Saved $5,041,074 $70,305,400 $978,000 $2,300,000

$0
$10,000,000
$20,000,000
$30,000,000
$40,000,000
$50,000,000
$60,000,000
$70,000,000
$80,000,000

0
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

FIRE CAUSE AND LOSS ESTIMATE

17%

4%

21%

41%

17%

PROPERTY TYPE OF INVESTIGATED 
FIRES

Business/Comm

Vehicle

Multi-Family

Single Family

Other

Back to Top



Plans Review, Construction Inspections & Permits 

Staff have completed 1,022 plans reviews, 437construction inspections, and issued 252 fire systems and/or fire 
construction permits year to date.   

 

Public Education / Community Outreach Highlights 

The Department participated in 11 educational events, reaching 203 attendees and an additional 21 community events, 
reaching 1,294 attendees in November. 

• Crews participated in the Landing’s Holiday Tree Lighting Celebration, escorting 
Santa’s arrival and helping to light the tree 

• Engine 312 & Aid 312 attended a pancake breakfast at Sunset View Community 
Church 

• Our public educator, continued our Kindergarten and Pre-K Safety program 
providing 30-minute safety sessions at 9 classrooms at Talbot Hill & Renton Park 
Elementary Schools – with 181 students 
 

 

 

1st Qrt 2nd Qrt 3rd Qrt 4th Qrt
Permits 86 62 57 35

Inspections 113 97 136 68

Plans Rev 236 205 283 128

2023 430 371 401 384

Contract 114 40 28 34

0
50

100
150
200
250
300
350
400
450
500

Plans Review, Construction Inspections & Permits by Quarter - Comparative to 2023

1st Qrt 2nd Qrt 3rd Qrt 4th Qrt
Community Events 9 47 76 35
Educational Events 29 35 17 65
Participants (Educational) 1,117 1,967 1,120 1,138
Participants (Community) 381 4,324 10,508 4,429
Total Community Interaction 1,498 6,291 11,628 5,567
2023 Community Interactions 1,781 5,188 9,457 5,515

0
2,000
4,000
6,000
8,000
10,000
12,000
14,000

0
20
40
60
80

100
120

PUBLIC EDUCATION & COMMUNITY OUTREACH

Back to Top



 

False Alarms 

 The Department has responded to 1,625 false alarms year to date. 

 

* Power outages due to severe weather in November caused significant increase in false alarms due to fire alarm systems relying on battery power  

Revenue $586,859 in Fire Marshal revenues have been collected year to date.    

 

1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qrt 4th Qrt
2024 463 384 444 334
2023 371 346 366 368

0
100
200
300
400
500

False Alarms by Quarter - Comparative to 2023

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

IFC Permits $241,935 $211,220 $216,131 $430,819 $384,277

FP System PR $74,235 $83,283 $126,580 $73,358 $97,653

Fire / Const Permits $18,015 $18,721 $27,590 $17,030 $25,196

Re-Inspections $10,168 $13,850 $19,185 $24,050 $38,016

False Alarms $10,275 $3,000 $8,850 $10,950 $15,921

Tech Fee $2,771 $3,060 $4,628 $3,970 $6,114

Mountain View Cont $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,587

TCE Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,862

KC Cont $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,233

Total Rev $380,209 $333,134 $402,964 $560,177 $586,859

$0
$100,000
$200,000
$300,000
$400,000
$500,000
$600,000
$700,000

OFM Revenue by Year (2020-Present)

Back to Top



Monthly Overview

RRFA Station Area



First Due
Incident Counts

Incidents in
RRFA Area

Station Reliability

11 379 413 91.77%
12 292 334 87.43%
13 370 424 87.26%
14 162 193 83.94%
15 72 90 80.00%
16 112 131 85.50%
17 218 250 87.20%
Total 1605 1835 87.47%

Station Reliability
(Not include Out of Jurisdiction Incidents)

Incident Type Group


11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Total

100 - Fire 5 9 10 3 4 7 6 24
200 - Overpressure
Rupture, Explosion,
Overheat

1 1

300 - Rescue & EMS 340 241 346 126 76 92 207 1341
400 - Hazardous Condition 29 8 4 16 3 10 8 61
500 - Service Call 23 10 40 13 5 8 18 108
600 - Good Intent Call 43 16 42 23 12 10 16 140
700 - False Alarm 63 39 32 44 12 22 14 218
800 - Severe Weather &
Natural Disaster

8 26 5 13 3 51

Total 511 349 474 230 125 153 269 1944

Incident Breakdown by Station Responses
(Including Out of Jurisdiction Incidents)

Unit/Station


Response Counts

11 582
A311 148
E311 268
L311 166

12 409
A312 191
B312 35
CAR312 14
E312 168
WR312 1

13 531
A313 267
B313 47
E313 215
E413 2

14 232
E314 216
HM314 16

15 127
E315 127

16 157
E316 157

17 289
A317 169
E317 120

Total 2327

Response Breakdown by Station's Units
(Including Out of Jurisdiction Responses)

1 Incident can have multiple
responses.

• Ex. A car crash (1 incident) might
requires 3 Fire Units responding
(3 responses)

Out of Jurisdiction incidents =
Incidents that didn't happen in
RRFA Jurisdiction

Station Reliability:
Availability of our closest
Station's Units when the
incidents were reported

*The incident total from Station
Reliability Table is different
compare to Incident Counts by
Incident Type and they are both
correct.

• Total Under Station Reliability
Table shows the number of
incidents which have occurred
within RRFA jurisdiction

• Total under Incident Counts by
Incident Type shows the total
incidents that RRFA Units have
responded to 

Good Intent Calls include
Cancelled enroute, Wrong
Location, Controlled Burning,
Steam

Back to Top



Station / Unit



Avg Turnout
Time

Avg Travel
Time

Avg Response
Time

90th Percentile
Turnout Time

90th Percentile
Travel Time

90th Percentile
Response Time

11 00:01:33 00:03:37 00:05:11 00:02:25 00:06:01 00:08:26
Aid Unit 00:01:35 00:03:23 00:04:58 00:02:18 00:05:30 00:07:49
Engine 00:01:40 00:03:40 00:05:21 00:02:33 00:06:01 00:08:34
Ladder Truck 00:01:16 00:03:55 00:05:11 00:02:29 00:06:22 00:08:51

12 00:01:38 00:04:09 00:05:48 00:02:39 00:06:15 00:08:55
Aid Unit 00:01:41 00:04:21 00:06:02 00:02:36 00:06:02 00:08:39
Engine 00:01:32 00:03:40 00:05:12 00:02:42 00:06:16 00:08:59

13 00:01:28 00:04:34 00:06:02 00:02:27 00:07:37 00:10:04
Aid Unit 00:01:35 00:04:41 00:06:16 00:02:29 00:07:51 00:10:21
Engine 00:01:14 00:04:19 00:05:34 00:02:22 00:07:02 00:09:25

14 00:01:37 00:03:46 00:05:24 00:02:24 00:05:07 00:07:31
Engine 00:01:37 00:03:46 00:05:24 00:02:24 00:05:07 00:07:31

15 00:01:52 00:04:12 00:06:05 00:02:43 00:06:16 00:09:00
Engine 00:01:52 00:04:12 00:06:05 00:02:43 00:06:16 00:09:00

16 00:01:38 00:03:58 00:05:37 00:02:34 00:05:58 00:08:32
Engine 00:01:38 00:03:58 00:05:37 00:02:34 00:05:58 00:08:32

17 00:01:39 00:04:00 00:05:39 00:02:40 00:06:10 00:08:50
Aid Unit 00:01:48 00:03:49 00:05:37 00:02:53 00:05:43 00:08:37
Engine 00:01:19 00:04:27 00:05:46 00:02:00 00:07:52 00:09:53

Total 00:01:35 00:04:03 00:05:39 00:02:34 00:06:23 00:08:57

Last Month Response Time Breakdown

Definition:

Turnout time = Dispatch 
to 

Firefighters in vehicle ready to respond 

Travel Time = Firefighters in vehicle ready to respond 
to

Firefighters On Scene

Response Time = Dispatch
to 

Firefighters On Scene

Dispatch   En Route On Scene

Back to Top



Year-to-date RRFA Incidents 
Overview

Incident Type Group
 

January February March April May June July August September October November Total

100 - Fire 22 23 30 26 41 63 119 72 37 27 24 484
200 - Overpressure Rupture,
Explosion, Overheat

3 2 1 2 3 2 1 14

300 - Rescue & EMS 1390 1212 1327 1230 1339 1384 1367 1352 1266 1287 1342 14496
400 - Hazardous Condition 26 19 39 17 27 20 28 27 23 28 61 315
500 - Service Call 185 49 43 43 59 51 59 66 43 50 111 759
600 - Good Intent Call 117 94 135 94 117 115 146 147 99 101 145 1310
700 - False Alarm 240 114 129 135 130 142 141 162 154 128 218 1693
800 - Severe Weather &
Natural Disaster

1 1 51 53

900 - Special Incident 1 1 1 3
Total 1985 1514 1703 1546 1714 1778 1863 1826 1622 1623 1953 19127

Incident Counts by NFIRS Incident Type
(Including Out of Jurisdiction Incidents)

Station Areas
 

January February March April May June July August September October November Total

11 447 354 412 347 379 373 394 343 352 302 413 4116
12 376 283 271 274 281 272 255 277 325 322 334 3270
13 434 329 370 352 394 397 454 404 345 386 424 4289
14 106 82 91 93 101 142 153 148 126 117 193 1352
15 133 111 125 100 103 117 108 119 90 98 90 1194
16 155 115 145 114 153 143 158 157 102 124 131 1497
17 250 171 200 173 202 227 239 244 183 177 250 2316
Total 1901 1445 1614 1453 1613 1671 1760 1692 1523 1526 1835 18033

Incident Counts by RRFA Station Areas
(Not including Out of Jurisdiction Incidents)

Back to Top



Apparatus Station January February March April May June July August September October November Total

11 588 486 542 453 493 523 549 510 470 423 582 5619
A311 170 142 162 153 176 148 171 166 173 155 148 1764
E311 283 227 263 214 220 265 257 243 199 183 268 2622
L311 135 117 117 86 97 110 121 101 98 85 166 1233

12 456 369 357 351 378 377 375 385 404 414 409 4275
A312 226 187 171 176 195 184 163 173 211 219 191 2096
A412 2 1 3
B312 29 27 34 27 38 35 39 47 30 38 35 379
CAR312 22 18 24 20 18 11 28 16 23 14 14 208
DIV312 2 3 1 2 9 4 21
E312 179 135 125 127 125 136 137 137 138 142 168 1549
E412 3 3
WR312 12 2 1 1 16

13 490 411 463 425 488 498 549 533 452 461 531 5301
A313 252 216 247 234 260 272 283 283 236 263 267 2813
B313 33 42 32 22 34 47 46 49 44 37 47 433
E313 204 153 184 165 194 179 216 201 172 159 215 2042
E413 1 4 4 2 2 13

14 161 104 146 126 147 189 198 196 175 163 232 1837
E314 138 95 129 119 141 182 190 185 167 151 216 1713
HM314 23 9 17 7 6 7 8 11 8 12 16 124

15 156 124 137 114 127 131 127 139 128 125 127 1435
E315 156 124 137 114 127 131 127 139 128 125 127 1435

16 197 120 156 133 171 152 166 163 122 134 157 1671
BR316 4 3 2 1 2 3 15
E316 178 120 156 130 171 150 165 160 119 134 157 1640
E416 15 1 16

17 310 214 229 210 234 277 302 273 213 215 289 2766
A317 173 147 143 124 153 168 167 165 121 139 169 1669
BR317 1 2 6 4 4 17
E317 137 67 86 85 79 109 129 104 88 76 120 1080

Total 2358 1828 2030 1812 2038 2147 2266 2199 1964 1935 2327 22904

Responses Breakdown by Apparatus

Back to Top



SUBJECT/TITLE: 

STAFF CONTACT:

Revenue

Governing Board Agenda Item

Expenditure

Currently in the Budget

SUMMARY OF ACTION:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Reviewed by Legal

EXHIBITS:

RFA GOVERNANCE BOARD RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Benefit Charge Hearing Process Dates
CAO Samantha Babich

In accordance with RCW 52.26.250, Renton RFA is required to hold a petition hearing for property owners
who feel their benefit charge has been inaccurately calculated. The hearing process must take place over a
two-week period.

Approve the following recommended dates and times for the Benefit Charge Petition Process:

-- FBC Letters (Including Petition Hearing Notice) Mailed to Renton Taxpayers: January 8-10, 2025
-- Renton Taxpayers (Majority) Receive FBC Letters: January 13, 2025
-- Deadline for Petitions: January 31, 2025 at 4:30 p.m.
-- Petition Hearing Begins: February 10, 2025 at 10:00 a.m.
-- 2nd Petition Hearing & Final Ruling: February 24, 2025 at 10:00 a.m.

I move to approve the 2025 Renton RFA Petition Schedule as presented.

✔

✔

Back to Top


	2024-12-09 Voucher Packet.pdf
	Voucher Approval for DECEMBER 9, 2024 Meeting
	AUDITING OFFICER CERTIFICATION
	AUDIT COMMITTEE

	2024-12-09-2024 Chief's Report.pdf
	M   E   M   O   R   A   N   D   U   M


	Button1: 
	Button4: 


